

OFHP Regs

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 27 Oct 2017 16:50:11 -0400
Attachments: 20171019 Ministry Approval Form Fees Oversight and Recovery - EPE - LSBv....doc (272.38 kB); _reg2017.0537.e11_seal.pdf (562.53 kB); reg2017.0537.e10 - reg2017.0537.e11.docx (90.39 kB); Appendix A_Reg Comparison Chart.docx (77.64 kB); 20171027150323710.pdf (2.87 MB)

Hi Deputy,

Attached is OFHP reg package, including the sealed reg and blackline to the last draft.

I will be dropping signing package with the MO.

Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks,
Martin

Martin Schlaepfer
Director of Operations
Deputy Minister's Office
Ministry of Energy
T: 416-326-7688
E: martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca